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	RFAName: Specialized Telecommunications Assistance Program (STAP)
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	Number: 2
	Number: 2a
	Number: 2b
	Number: 2c
	Number: 3
	Number: 4
	Number: 4a
	Number: 4b
	Number: 4c
	Reference: RFA No. HHS0015435
	Reference: RFA No. HHS0015435, Section II. Scope of Grant Project, subsection 2.8, pages 12-13, Performance Measures and Monitoring
	Reference: RFA No. HHS0015435, Section II. Scope of Grant Project, subsection 2.9, page 13, Financial Status Reports 
	Reference: RFA No. HHS0015435, Section IV. Grant Funding Source and Allowable Funding, sub section 5.5, page 19 
	Reference: RFA No. HHS0015435, Section VI. Application Forms and Exhibits for Submission, Subsection 6.1 Narrative Proposal, page 19; also Form C Sections A, and B 
	Reference: RFA No. HHS0015435; Exhibit C/Narrative; Section C, Cost; Fees
	Reference: RFA No. HHS0015435, Section II. Scope of Grant Project, subsection 2.8, pages 12-13, Performance Measures and Monitoring: 
	Reference: RFA No. HHS0015435, Section II. Scope of Grant Project, subsection 2.9, page 13, Financial Status Reports: 
	Reference: RFA No. HHS0015435, Section IV. Grant Funding Source and Allowable Funding, sub section 5.5, page 19: 
	Reference: RFA No. HHS0015435, Section VI. Application Forms and Exhibits for Submission, Subsection 6.1 Narrative Proposal, page 19; also Form C Sections A, and B:
	ApplicantQuestion: Is this opportunity funded via a federal discretionary grant award or federal non-discretionary funds awarded to the states via a formula calculation or “block” grant? Can you confirm that our federally-negotiated rates can be requested even if this is from non-discretionary federal funds? 
	ApplicantQuestion: There are multiple data points to be reported monthly. Does HHS maintain a data collection tool that grantees use, or are grantees required to develop their own system(s)? Is there a specific format the data is submitted in such as Excel? Are client satisfaction surveys confidential and are the questions determined by HHS or the grantee?
	ApplicantQuestion: What are the stop/start dates for the State’s FY as the reports will need to be submitted quarterly? Does HHS determine the format/template for the financial reports, or may the grantee use existing systems in our organization?   
	ApplicantQuestion: As an administrator of several federal grants, I am anticipating a substantial increase in travel cost in the next 4 to 5 years. This grant will involve travel to do trainings and outreach. When the proposal refers to “reasonable, allowable and allocable costs”, will this be flexible according to market expectations at any given point in time. What percentage of the budget can be shifted/reallocated so if travel increases significantly, can the grantee move funds from one sub-budget to another to accommodate without penalty? 
	ApplicantQuestion: The form is a fillable MS Word document. Do I interpret correctly that applicants fill in the existing blanks and then add text within MS Word under each question section and subsection. I did not see “text boxes” and wanted to clarify that is how you wished to receive the information and not in a separate document. 
	ApplicantQuestion: Do I understand correctly that this is what we estimate each grant function will cost monthly to fulfill the obligation? I assume HHS does not intend to charge fees for consumers and potential vendors to attend training. I am unclear what is meant by Staff Development Fee, Out of Service Area Travel Fee, and Administrative Fee. Would these items also be reflected in the budget proposal? 
	ApplicantQuestion: There are multiple data points to be reported monthly. Does HHS maintain a data collection tool that grantees use, or are grantees required to develop their own system(s)? Is there a specific format the data is submitted in such as Excel? Are client satisfaction surveys confidential and are the questions determined by HHS or the grantee?
	ApplicantQuestion: What are the stop/start dates for the State’s FY as the reports will need to be submitted quarterly? Does HHS determine the format/template for the financial reports, or may the grantee use existing systems in our organization? 
	ApplicantQuestion: As an administrator of several federal grants, I am anticipating a substantial increase in travel cost in the next 4 to 5 years. This grant will involve travel to do trainings and outreach. When the proposal refers to “reasonable, allowable and allocable costs”, will this be flexible according to market expectations at any given point in time. What percentage of the budget can be shifted/reallocated so if travel increases significantly, can the grantee move funds from one sub-budget to another to accommodate without penalty? 
	ApplicantQuestion: The form is a fillable MS Word document. Do I interpret correctly that applicants fill in the existing blanks and then add text within MS Word under each question section and subsection. I did not see “text boxes” and wanted to clarify that is how you wished to receive the information and not in a separate document. 
	AgencyResponse: Refer to RFA Section 5.1, Grant Funding Source and Available Funding., and Section 6.3, Indirect Costs.
	AgencyResponse: HHS maintains a data collection tool that Grantees will use.  Data is submitted in the HHS data collection tool, which is an on-line reporting system. Client satisfaction surveys are confidential. Questions are determined by HHS.
	AgencyResponse: Refer to RFA Section 2.7, Required Reports, Section 2.8, Performance Measures, Monitoring, Section 2.9 Financial Status Reports, and Section 4.1, Project Period.
	AgencyResponse: Refer to RFA Section 5.1, Grant Funding Source and Available Funding, Section 5.2 No Guarantee or Reimbursement Amounts, Section 5.3, Grant Funding Prohibitions, Section 6.1, Narrative Proposal Section 6.2, Requested Budget and Form C, Narrative Proposal. 
	AgencyResponse: Applicants are to fill in the existing blanks and add text within the MS Word document under each question section and subsection.
	AgencyResponse: Refer to RFA Section 5.1, Grant Funding Source and Available Funding, Section 5.2 No Guarantee or Reimbursement Amounts, Section 5.3, Grant Funding Prohibitions, Section 6.1, Narrative Proposal Section 6.2, Requested Budget and Form C, Narrative Proposal. 
	AgencyResponse: HHS maintains a data collection tool that Grantees will use.  Data is submitted in the HHS data collection tool, which is an on-line reporting system. Client satisfaction surveys are confidential. Questions are determined by HHS.
	AgencyResponse: Refer to RFA Section 2.7, Required Reports, Section 2.8, Performance Measures, Monitoring, Section 2.9 Financial Status Reports, and Section 4.1, Project Period.
	AgencyResponse: Refer to RFA Section 5.1, Grant Funding Source and Available Funding, Section 5.2 No Guarantee or Reimbursement Amounts, Section 5.3, Grant Funding Prohibitions, Section 6.1, Narrative Proposal Section 6.2, Requested Budget and Form C, Narrative Proposal. 
	AgencyResponse: Applicants are to fill in the existing blanks and add text within the MS Word document under each question section and subsection.



